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Dan Lister

From: Anthony Lee <Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 11:12 AM
To: Dan Lister
Subject: [External]  RE: Initial Agency CR2023-0005 Bowery

Hi Dan, 
 
Per request for comments. 
 
Applicant will need to schedule a pre-development meeting with SWDH to discuss this project. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
Check out our new online self-service portal here! PORTAL 
 
Anthony Lee, RS/BS | Land Development Senior 
o 208.455.5384 | c 208.899.1285 | f 208.455.5300 
anthony.lee@swdh.id.gov | SWDH.org 
13307 Miami Ln., Caldwell, ID 83607 

From: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: 'watkinsk@cityofnampa.us' <watkinsk@cityofnampa.us>; 'badgerd@cityofnampa.us' <badgerd@cityofnampa.us>; 
'addressing@cityofnampa.us' <addressing@cityofnampa.us>; 'critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us' 
<critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us>; 'clerks@cityofnampa.us' <clerks@cityofnampa.us>; 'timc@cityofnampa.us' 
<timc@cityofnampa.us>; 'cstauffer@nsd131.org' <cstauffer@nsd131.org>; 'dleon@nsd131.org' <dleon@nsd131.org>; 
'johnsonrl@nampafire.org' <johnsonrl@nampafire.org>; 'johnsonre@nampafire.org' <johnsonre@nampafire.org>; 
'linanj@nampafire.org' <linanj@nampafire.org>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'Eddy 
Thiel' <eddy@nampahighway1.com>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 
'eingram@idahopower.com' <eingram@idahopower.com>; 'easements@idahopower.com' 
<easements@idahopower.com>; 'mkelly@idahopower.com' <mkelly@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' 
<monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' <jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 
'contract.administration.bid.box@ziply.com' <contract.administration.bid.box@ziply.com>; 
'developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com' <developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com>; 'nmid@nmid.org' 
<nmid@nmid.org>; 'eolvera@nmid.org' <eolvera@nmid.org>; Mitch Kiester <Mitch.Kiester@swdh.id.gov>; Anthony Lee 
<Anthony.Lee@swdh.id.gov>; 'webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org' <webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org>; Brian 
Crawforth <Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; christine.wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov; Michael Stowell 
<mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Assessor Website <2cAsr@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Dalia Alnajjar 
<Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby <Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Cassie Lamb 
<Cassie.Lamb@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur <Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted 
<Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tony Almeida <tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Sage Huggins 
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<Sage.Huggins@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 'westerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov' <westerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov> 
Subject: Initial Agency CR2023-0005 Bowery 
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments BEFORE you click or open, even 
if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service desk with any concerns.  
 

Please see the attached agency notice. You are invited to provide written testimony or comments by November 9, 
2024, although as of this point, no hearing date has been set. You will receive a separate notification when the hearing 
date has been set for this case. If the comment deadline is on a weekend or holiday, it will move to close of business 
5pm the next business day. The deadline for written testimony or additional exhibits is to ensure planners can consider 
the information as they develop their staff report and recommended findings. All items received by the deadline will 
also be placed in the hearing packet, allowing the hearing body adequate time to review the submitted information. 
 
Please direct your comments or questions to Planner Dan Lister at daniel.lister@canyoncounty.id.gov. 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 

 
Amber Lewter 
Hearing Specialist 
Canyon County Development Services Department 
111 N. 11th Ave., #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 

  
Direct Line:  208-454-6631        
Fax:  208-454-6633 
Email:  amber.lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov 
Website:  www.canyoncounty.id.gov 
 
Development Services Department (DSD) 
NEW public office hours 
Effective Jan. 3, 2023 
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday 
8am – 5pm 
Wednesday 
1pm – 5pm 
**We will not be closed during lunch hour ** 
 
PUBLIC RECORD NOTICE: All communications transmitted within the Canyon County email system may be a public 
record and may be subject to disclosure under the Idaho Public Records Act and as such may be copied and 
reproduced by members of the public.  
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Dan Lister

From: Doug Critchfield <critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:47 PM
To: Dan Lister
Subject: [External]  RE: Initial Agency CR2023-0005 Bowery

Hi Dan.  The property located at 6019 Stamm Lane (R24645000) is in the Nampa Area of Impact.  The Future Land Use 
Map designation for this lot and the area surrounding it is ‘Low Density Residential’.  The commercial uses indicated in 
the narrative submitted with this application are not compatible with this zoning designation.  Nampa Planning and 
Zoning does not support this application. 
 
Sincerely - Doug   
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Doug Critchfield, Principal Planner, ASLA 
O: 208.468.5406, F: 208.468.5439 
500 12th Ave. S., Nampa, ID 83651 
Planning and Zoning - Like us on Facebook 
Citizen’s Guide to Planning – Learn More About Planning! 

 

 
 
 

From: Amber Lewter <Amber.Lewter@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 2:56 PM 
To: Kristi Watkins <watkinsk@cityofnampa.us>; Daniel Badger <BadgerD@cityofnampa.us>; Addressing 
<Addressing@cityofnampa.us>; Doug Critchfield <critchfieldd@cityofnampa.us>; Clerks <clerks@cityofnampa.us>; Char 
Tim <timc@cityofnampa.us>; 'cstauffer@nsd131.org' <cstauffer@nsd131.org>; 'dleon@nsd131.org' 
<dleon@nsd131.org>; Ron Johnson <johnsonrl@nampafire.org>; 'johnsonre@nampafire.org' 
<johnsonre@nampafire.org>; 'linanj@nampafire.org' <linanj@nampafire.org>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' 
<knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'Eddy Thiel' <eddy@nampahighway1.com>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' 
<brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 'eingram@idahopower.com' <eingram@idahopower.com>; 
'easements@idahopower.com' <easements@idahopower.com>; 'mkelly@idahopower.com' 
<mkelly@idahopower.com>; 'monica.taylor@intgas.com' <monica.taylor@intgas.com>; 'jessica.mansell@intgas.com' 
<jessica.mansell@intgas.com>; 'contract.administration.bid.box@ziply.com' 
<contract.administration.bid.box@ziply.com>; 'developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com' 
<developmentreview@blackcanyonirrigation.com>; 'nmid@nmid.org' <nmid@nmid.org>; 'eolvera@nmid.org' 
<eolvera@nmid.org>; 'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' <mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' 
<anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org' <webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org>; Brian 
Crawforth <Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf 
<Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Assessor Website 
<2cAsr@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Dalia Alnajjar <Dalia.Alnajjar@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tom Crosby 
<Tom.Crosby@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Cassie Lamb <Cassie.Lamb@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Eric Arthur 
<Eric.Arthur@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Kathy Husted <Kathleen.Husted@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Tony Almeida 
<tony.almeida@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Sage Huggins <Sage.Huggins@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 
'westerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov' <westerninfo@idwr.idaho.gov> 
Subject: Initial Agency CR2023-0005 Bowery 
 

CAUTION:  This email originated OUTSIDE the City of Nampa domain. DO NOT click on links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender or are sure the content is safe. Highlight the suspect email 
and send using the Outlook Phish Alert Report button or call the IT Helpdesk at (208) 468-5454.  

 
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

From: Ron Johnson <johnsonrl@nampafire.org>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 5:50 PM
To: Dan Lister
Subject: [External]  RE: [EXTERNAL]Initial Agency CR2023-0005 Bowery

Good evening,  
 
Nampa Fire District does not oppose this application. The property is currently served by Nampa Fire District. The 
change in zoning will not negatively impact our response. The property is located 1.6 miles from Nampa Fire Station 5 
with an approximate response time of 4 minutes.  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.  
 
Regards,  
 

 
 

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
Ron Johnson <johnsonrl@nampafire.org>; Rob Johnson <johnsonre@nampafire.org>; Julie Linan 
<linanj@nampafire.org>; 'knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov' <knute.sandahl@doi.idaho.gov>; 'Eddy Thiel' 
<eddy@nampahighway1.com>; 'brandy.walker@centurylink.com' <brandy.walker@centurylink.com>; 
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
<nmid@nmid.org>; 'eolvera@nmid.org' <eolvera@nmid.org>; 'mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov' 
<mitch.kiester@phd3.idaho.gov>; 'anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov' <anthony.lee@phd3.idaho.gov>; 
'webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org' <webmaster@valleyregionaltransit.org>; Brian Crawforth 
<Brian.Crawforth@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Christine Wendelsdorf <Christine.Wendelsdorf@canyoncounty.id.gov>; 
Michael Stowell <mstowell@ccparamedics.com>; Assessor Website <2cAsr@canyoncounty.id.gov>; Dalia Alnajjar 
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
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Initial Agency CR2023-0005 Bowery 
 
CAUTION:  This email originated outside the Nampa Fire domain. DO-NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless you 
recognize sender email or are sure content is safe.  

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
 
 





 

 Canyon County, 111 North 11th Avenue, #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 

 Engineering Division  

 

 

October 22, 2024 
 
RE: Case No. CR2023-0005 – Conditional Rezone Request for Parcel R24645 (6019 Stamm 
Lane, Nampa) 

Dear Mr. Lister, 

The Engineering Department has reviewed the application submitted for Case No. CR2023-
0005, in which Linda and Charles Lowery are requesting a conditional rezone of Parcel R24645 
from Rural Residential (R-R) to Neighborhood Commercial (C-1), with a development 
agreement limiting the use to a contractor shop, staging area, and caretaker unit. 

Our comments are as follows: 

1. Adequacy of Facilities and Services (Sewer, Water, Drainage, Irrigation, and 
Utilities): 
It is essential that the applicant confirms the adequacy of the existing utility infrastructure 
to support the proposed rezone. This includes water supply, wastewater management, and 
drainage systems. The Engineering Department has no immediate concerns, but the 
applicant should work with local utility providers to ensure that capacity and access are 
sufficient for the proposed contractor shop and staging area. Any required extensions or 
upgrades should be identified and implemented prior to development. 

2. Public Street Improvements and Traffic Impact Mitigation: 
Stamm Lane must be evaluated for its ability to handle any increase in commercial traffic 
associated with the proposed contractor shop and staging area. A traffic impact study may 
be necessary to determine if road improvements or traffic control measures are required. 
If the rezone results in a significant increase in commercial vehicle traffic, the applicant 
should explore options to minimize disruptions, such as roadway widening or improved 
ingress/egress. Coordination with the local transportation district is essential. 

3. Legal Access and Easements: 
Based on the materials provided, access to the property via Stamm Lane appears to be 
legally established and sufficient. However, we recommend that any existing access 
easements be reviewed to ensure that they are adequately documented for the proposed 
commercial use, and that emergency access is clearly defined. 



 

 Canyon County, 111 North 11th Avenue, #310, Caldwell, ID  83605 

 Engineering Division  

 

 

4. Irrigation System and Water Rights: 
If irrigation is currently provided to the property, the applicant should ensure that the 
development does not disrupt the irrigation system or infringe on water rights. Any 
necessary adjustments to irrigation lines or easements must be coordinated with the local 
irrigation district. 

Conclusion: 
We recommend that the applicant address these concerns before the final approval of the rezone. 

Sincerely, 
Dalia Alnajjar 
Engineering Supervisor 
Canyon County, Idaho 

 



NAMPA HIGHWAY DISTRICT NO. 1 
 

 

 

      
        4507 12th Avenue Road, Nampa, ID  83686                                                             Phone  (208) 467-6576    Fax  (208) 467-9916  

 
October 10, 2024 

 
To:       Dan Lister 
            Canyon County Development Services 

 
From:   Eddy Thiel 

  Right-of-way Tech 
 
Re; Cr2023-0005, Linda & Charles Lowery Conditional Rezone 

 
I have reviewed the request from Linda & Charles Lowery for a Conditional Rezone from 

Rural Residential to Neighborhood Commercial to allow a contractor shop, staging area, 
and caretaker Unit on Parcel #R24645, 6019 Stamm Ln, Nampa with a date of 
Transmittal of 10-9-2024 received on 10-10-2024. 

 
Comments are based upon information provided to the Highway District by Canyon 

County Development Services: 
 
           1. The Subject property is adjacent to Stamm Lane. 

2. NHD#1 Functional Classification of Stamm Lane is Rural Local Roadway.  
3. Commercial Accesses are required to have a paved apron installed per 

ACCHD Standard Drawing #ACCHD-106. Patron will need to upgrade the 
existing residential access to a paved apron to meet Highway District 
Commercial Access Standards. Nampa Highway District #1 recommends 

denial until the paved apron is installed. 
 

 
All comments above are based on the ACCHD Standards Manual and Nampa Highway 
District #1 Supplementals. 

 
Nampa Highway District #1 reserves the right to provide amended comments/conditions 

of approval subject to plan revisions, and/or revisions to the ACCHD Standards Manual 
or NHD#1 Supplementals.  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 


